Protest Protest No: 01
Received At: 2024-05-11 16:47 IST

1. Event Name: Irish ILCA Masters Championships

Protest On: 2024-05-11
Race No: 2

2. Hearing Type

¥ Protest [~ Request to Reopen

[ Protest by RC [~ Reopening by PC

[~ Protest by PC [~ Request for Redress

[~ Protestby TC [~ Request for Redress by RC

3. Protestor
ILCA - 7 - 222017 - Rory Lynch

4. Protestees
1. ILCA -7 -219217 - Dan O Connell

5. Incident

Time Place: Mark 2
Rules: 10, 13,
Witnesses: 216890

6. Informing Protestee

V¥ Hail:
Hail When: Immediately
Hail Comment: Protest

[~ Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

[~ Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident
222017 on starboard Layline. 219217 approached on port, and attempted to tack inside 222017
inside the 3 boat lengths of the windward mark. 222017 had to avoid contact during this

manoeuvre veering steering past close hauled. 222017 hailed starboard before boats came
together and hailed protest after the incident.

8. Damage Or Injury

Attachments
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